
COMMUNICATIONS TARIFF APPLICATION

DATE PSC RECEIVED:       12/3/2025 12:39:10 PM AUTHORITY NUMBER:
T20250026

OFFICIAL FILING DATE:   PROCESSED BY: OPR JEFF
BATES

COMPANY CODE:     TL710
COMPANY NAME:   Frontier Florida LLC

A. SYNOPSIS
1. ANTICIAPTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/4/2025
2. IF DIFFERENT, COMPANY REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/4/2025
3. DESCRIPTION OF THE FILING:
The purpose of this filing is to increase Voiceband Facilities and High Capacity Digital
DS1 rates.
B. ACTION TO BE TAKEN WITH THIS FILING

SUBJECT: ACCESS1. TO BECOME EFFECTIVE   A1_   (A1 or A2)
2. PLACE ON COMMISSION AGENDA FOR DATE:
3. RECOMMENDATION DUE DATE:
4. DOCKET NO:
5. ORDER NO:

C. FINAL ACTION
1.EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/4/2025  PROTESTED? YES OR NO (CIRCLE ONE)
2. REVISION REPLACEMENTS? REQUESTED:   _N/A_   RECEIVED:   _N/A_
3. REVISION DISCREPANCIES:
_______________________________________________________________________________________
4. COMMENTS:
_______________________________________________________________________________________

5. REVISIED PAGES VERIFIED AGANIST E-TARIFF: ___________________________
6. E-TARIFF UPDATED: ________________________________________

FORMS (2) REVISIED 11/2015 FORM/CTA



From: Ali, Teresa
To: Telephone Tariffs
Subject: TL710
Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 12:38:46 PM
Attachments: AL19.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

December 3, 2025

Advice No. 19

Mr. Cayce Hinton, Director
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Hinton:

Enclosed please find the revised tariff page to Frontier Florida LLC, Facilities for Intrastate
Access Tariff, issued December 3, 2025, to become effective December 4, 2025, subject to
the Public Service Commission approval, as follows:

Section 6
9th Revised Page 39
9th Revised Page 45

The purpose of this filing is to increase Voiceband Facilities and High Capacity Digital DS1
rates.

If you have a question regarding this filing, please contact me at 585.777.7572 or at
Teresa.M.Ali@ftr.com.

Sincerely,

/s/ Teresa M. Ali
Spclst, Regulatory Reporting

Enclosures

This communication is confidential. Frontier only sends and receives email on the basis of
the terms set out at http://www.frontier.com/email_disclaimer.
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
 
Enclosed please find the revised tariff page to Frontier Florida LLC, Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, 
issued December 3, 2025, to become effective December 4, 2025, subject to the Public Service 
Commission approval, as follows: 
 
Section 6 
9th Revised Page 39 
9th Revised Page 45 
 
The purpose of this filing is to increase Voiceband Facilities and High Capacity Digital DS1 rates. 
 
If you have a question regarding this filing, please contact me at 585.777.7572 or at 
Teresa.M.Ali@ftr.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Teresa M. Ali 
Spclst, Regulatory Reporting 
 
Enclosures 
 







 
FACILITIES FOR INTRASTATE ACCESS 


 
FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC 3rd Revised Page 39 
 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 39 
 


6.  DEDICATED ACCESS SERVICES 
 
6.7 Rates and Charges (Cont’d) 
 
6.7.2 Voiceband Facilities (Cont’d) 
 
 (B) Optional Arrangements (Cont’d) 
 
 (3) Signaling Arrangements – Per Local Channel 
    Monthly Nonrecurring 
    Rate Charge    


 a. Loop Signaling Range Extension  $18.49        $96.00 
 Interexchange Local   


 b. Loop or E&M to SF   $38.86      $93.00 
 Interexchange Local    


 c. E&M to DX  $27.76      $107.00 
 Interexchange Local    


 d. E&M to Loop  $59.75   $98.00 
 Interexchange Local    


 e. Loop or E&M to PCM  $11.11              $35.00 
 Interexchange Local    


 f. Automatic Ringdown  $59.75  (I)                      $107.00 
 Interexchange Local    
 
 (4) Supplemental Features      
 
 a. Echo Canceller, per circuit  $95.32  $236.77 
 Interexchange Local    
 
 b. Voiceband Facility Switching Arrangement  $21.99  $108.62 
 Interexchange Local    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LESLIE ZINK, MANAGER, REGULATORY REPORTING EFFECTIVE: December 4, 2025 
 ISSUED: December 3, 2025 







 
 


FACILITIES FOR INTRASTATE ACCESS 
 
FRONTIER FLORIDA LLC 9th Revised Page 45 
 Cancels 8th Revised Page 45 
 


6.  DEDICATED ACCESS SERVICES 
 
6.7 Rates and Charges (Cont’d) 
 
6.7.5 High Capacity Digital DS1 (1.544 Mbps) Facilities (Cont’d) 
 
 (C) DS1 Optional Payment Plan  Monthly 
  Rate Nonrecurring 
  Zones 1,2,3 Charge 


(1) Local Channel – First System1 
 
 (a) One Year   $7,436.55 -- 


  
 (b) Three Year   $6,686.05  (I) -- 
  
 (c) Five Year   $5,470.43 
 
 (2) Metro Ethernet Interoffice Channel (per DS1 Channel) 
 Monthly 
  Rate  
 
 a. Month-to-Month $145.48   
 b. One Year $132.83  
 c. Three Year $120.18  
 d. Five Year $107.53   
 
6.7.6 High Capacity Digital FT1 Facilities 
 
 (A) Standard Arrangement 
  Monthly Nonrecurring 
  Rate Charge 
 (1) Local Channel 
 
  2 x 56 Kbps (or)   $229.61   $450.00 
 2 x 64 Kbps  
 
 4 x 56 Kbps (or)   $246.88   $450.00 
 4 x 64 Kbps  
 
 6 x 56 Kbps (or)    $264.14   $450.00 
 6 x 64 Kbps  
     -- 
 (2) Hub Termination 
 
 2 x 56 Kbps (or)   $26.55   
 2 x 64 Kbps 
  
 4 x 56 Kbps (or)   $39.84   
 4 x 64 Kbps  
 
 6 x 56 Kbps (or)  $55.32   
 6 x 64 Kbps 
 
1  Promotion rates may apply.  See Section 2.7, Special promotions - High Capacity Digital DS1 (1.544 Mbps) OPP Discount. 
 
LESLIE ZINK, MANAGER, REGULATORY REPORTING EFFECTIVE: December 4, 2025 
 ISSUED: December 3, 2025 
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21 West Avenue, Spencerport, NY  14559 
Frontier.com 

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

6. DEDICATED ACCESS SERVICES

6.7 Rates and Charges (Cont’d) 

6.7.2 Voiceband Facilities (Cont’d) 

(B) Optional Arrangements (Cont’d)

(3) Signaling Arrangements – Per Local Channel
 Monthly Nonrecurring

Rate Charge  

a. Loop Signaling Range Extension $18.49 $96.00 
Interexchange Local

b. Loop or E&M to SF $38.86 $93.00 
Interexchange Local

c. E&M to DX $27.76  $107.00 
Interexchange Local

d. E&M to Loop $59.75   $98.00 
Interexchange Local

e. Loop or E&M to PCM $11.11 $35.00 
Interexchange Local

f. Automatic Ringdown $59.75  (I)   $107.00 
Interexchange Local

(4) Supplemental Features

a. Echo Canceller, per circuit $95.32 $236.77 
Interexchange Local

b. Voiceband Facility Switching Arrangement $21.99  $108.62 
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

(C) DS1 Optional Payment Plan Monthly 
Rate Nonrecurring

Zones 1,2,3 Charge
(1) Local Channel – First System1

(a) One Year $7,436.55 -- 

(b) Three Year $6,686.05  (I) -- 

(c) Five Year  $5,470.43

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

2 x 56 Kbps (or) $229.61 $450.00 
2 x 64 Kbps

4 x 56 Kbps (or) $246.88 $450.00 
4 x 64 Kbps

6 x 56 Kbps (or) $264.14 $450.00 
6 x 64 Kbps

-- 
(2) Hub Termination

2 x 56 Kbps (or) $26.55 
2 x 64 Kbps

4 x 56 Kbps (or) $39.84 
4 x 64 Kbps

6 x 56 Kbps (or) $55.32 
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
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